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Ather Igbal

From: "Ather Igbal" <ather.igbal@sindhbankltd.com>

Date: Tuesday, February 14,2017 12:30 PM

To: "Sheraz Riaz" <sheraz.riaz@sindhbankltd.com>; "SPPRA" <tenders@pprasindh.gov.pk>
Cc: <shahzad.begg@sindhbankltd.com>; <mohammad.saleem@sindhbankltd.com>;

<riaz.soomro@sindhbankltd.com>
Attach: ATS Cancellation Notice.pdf
Subject:  Cancellation Notice - Suppy & Installation of ATS

Dear Sir,
Attached is the Cancellation Notice for Supply & Installation of Automatic Transfer Switch for
hoisting at Sindh Bank Ltd & SPPRA websites.

Regards,
Muhammad Ather Igbal

14/02/2017
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Date: 14/02/2017
TENDER NO: SNDB/COK/ADMIN/TD/743/2016

From Administration Division
To Deputy Director, SPPRA
Subject: mission of Cancellation Notice -

Dear Sir,

We enclose herewith Cancellation Notice having SPPRA S.No: 30931 for hoisting at Sindh
Bank Ltd. & SPPRA website.

Regard

AW

Hina A an@%\/\w
Procurement Officer
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CANCELLATION OF TENDER
Supply & Installation of Automatic Transfer Switch (ATS)

Advertisement on the subject matter having SPPRA S.No. 30931 published in Daily
Tribune, Daily Express & Sindh Bank dated 22" December 2016 stands cancelled .

This notification is also available on the websites of Sindh Bank Ltd.
(www_sindhbankltd.com) & SPPRRA (www.pprasindh.gov.pk)

Head of Administration

Sindh Bank Ltd, Head Office

B-2 Floor, Federation House,

Abdullah Shah Ghazi Road, Clifton

Office: (92-21) 35829320, Fax (92-21) 35870543
E-mail: admin@sindhbankltd.com
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